

## H.C.R. 15

# CONCURRENT RESOLUTION URGING A STATE FUNERAL FOR THE LAST WWII MEDAL OF HONOR RECIPIENT

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

FEBRUARY 19, 2020 2:41 PM

---

Representative **Brad M. Daw** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 2, Lines 44 through 48:*

- 44 WHEREAS, the Medal of Honor was awarded to 473 Americans during World War II;
- 45 WHEREAS, only ~~{two}~~ one of those 473 Americans ~~{are}~~ is alive today;
- 46 WHEREAS, ~~{Charles H. Coolidge of Tennessee and}~~ Hershel Woodrow Williams of
- 47 West Virginia ~~{both}~~ served ~~{their}~~ his country with conspicuous gallantry and intrepidity at  
the risk of
- 48 ~~{their}~~ his own ~~{lives}~~ life and therefore ~~{deserve}~~ deserves the gratitude of the  
American people;